



## Professional Profile

### PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name	Chantelle Chadwick	
Position	Senior Occupational Therapist	
Address	Sandford House, 6- 7 Lower High Street, Stourbridge, DY81TE	
Email / Telephone	<a href="mailto:enquiries@nppneurogroup.com">enquiries@nppneurogroup.com</a>	0800 917 3330

### PROFILE

Qualified as an Occupational Therapist in 1995 at the University of Stellenbosch, South Africa. Worked in a variety of settings including South Africa, America and the UK acquiring a breadth of knowledge and skill.

Been practising in the National Health Service (NHS) since 2002, mainly focussed on Stroke and Neurology. During many years of extensive clinical experience, I have attended many courses and conferences to maintain levels of expertise and to adhere to the standards and code of conduct from relevant professional bodies.

As Clinical Lead for Neurology, I have had the opportunity to manage staff and to drive new projects and develop stroke services for local population.

Currently working as the Lead Practitioner for Stroke at Worcester Hospital.

I have always worked well within the multi-disciplinary team, coordinating efforts with various professionals to ensure optimal patient outcomes and improving patient experience.

I am a professional member of The Royal College of Occupational Therapists and registered with the Health and Care Professions Council.

## KEY SKILLS

- Neurological assessment and treatment
- Upper limb rehabilitation
- Splinting

## AREAS OF EXPERTISE / OTHER USEFUL INFORMATION

### Areas of Expertise

Neurological assessment and treatment

### Professional Memberships:

The Royal College of Occupational Therapists and registered with the Health and Care Professions Council.

### Courses Attended (a selection):

Post Graduate Diploma in Neurological Occupational Therapy

ACP MSc

Splinting

Basic Bobath Course

Advanced Bobath Course

## EDUCATION

Occupational Therapy Degree 1995. University of Stellenbosch

Post Graduate Diploma in Neurological Occupational Therapy 2015. Coventry University

ACP MSc 2022. University of Worcester

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Worcester Royal Hospital 2002-current

Mosvold Hospital, South Africa 1999-2002

Eros school for children with cerebral palsy or acquired brain injury 1997-1999

Maxwell healthcare American locum agency 1996-1997

## REFERENCES

Steph Flint Physiotherapist, Worcester Hospital

Emma Clayton, Occupational Therapist, Worcester Hospital